

ficulty in taking off, even with full loads.

The 'drome is considerably larger than the old field on the southern side of the town, and the surface of the Pat's River field far surpasses that of the former landing ground. The Flunders Island Municipal Coun-

The Finders island Minicipal Council, which holds the title deads of the new aerodrome, has done a creditable place of work in providing the aerodrome, which is not only an important link in Bass Strait aerial communication, but by reason of its firstclass condition, will make easier the task of airmen maintaining the island's communications with both the Tasmanian and Victorian mainlands.

Tasmanian and Victorian mainlands. The site of approximately 73 acres was bought from the Whitemark Sporting Club at a cost of about £3 per acre. The Finders Island Council has spared no efforts to make the serodrome a first-class one, and it is considered that the cost of the drome aerodrome a first-class one, and it is considered that the cost of the 'drome in its present state was about £500. Help was first gained from the Federal Government, who made a straightout grant to the council of £250. The Tasmanian Government was the next to come to the aid of the air-minded council, and they were granted a loan of £300 as unemployed relief work. This was spent in clearing and levelling the site. The latest assistance was the £600 loan granted by the Tasmanian Government during its last session. This has not been fully used at the present moment, although the £200 loan has been repaid.

the £360 loan has been repaid. It is interesting to note that the council spent £75 on grass seed for the 'drome, and also a considerable sum in manure, which was spread liberally. The result is that the new aerodrome is probably the most verdant patch on Flinders Island. The eleven inches of rain were responsible for rapid growth of the grass, which had to be mowed recently to keep it down to a reasonable height.

Incidentally the same 11 inches of rain would have made the old aerodroide unusable, not because the old site was susceptible to bogging, but because the rain washed out a cuivert on the rough track which led to the old 'drome.

Dramage work has been carried out on the Pat's fliver field, and the system works efficiently. Last Sunday there was 1½ inches of rain, but the next morning Holymans Airways' Golden West landed on the field and took off again without any trouble.

A decided acquisition is a rest house that has been erected on the eastern boundary of the 'drome by the Holyn-an Company.

The Opening Ceremony

A large number of politicians and aviation authorities made the trip from Laun eston to Flinders Island on Saturday to be present at the opening function. No less than five 'planes were there.

The first machine to leave Western Junction with a party bound for the opening commonly was the Miss Launceston, which took off at 910 a.m. The machine was piloted by Mr. C. H. Scott. The passengers were the Deputy Mayor of Launceston (Aid. A. Hollingworth, M.H.A.), Rev. J. L. Hurse, Cr. H. Gavin (of Flinders Island), Capt. F. G. Huxley, Mesars, A. E. Bell and G. J. Suter. The Miss Launceston arrived at Pat's River at 10,30.

About 11 o'clock the Fox Moth, Miss Currie, owned by Holymans Airways, arrived in charge of Mr. P. T. L. Taylor. The only passenger was Mr. J. Talbot, a member of the company's ground staff.

The air liner Loins, which carried the inajority of the visitors, arrived shortly before 3 c'clock. Those aboard the machine were.—The Minister for Agricu'ture (Mr. R. Cosgrove), the president of the Tasmanian section of the As.tralian Asro Club (Dr. J. Ramsay), the secretary of the club (Mr. W. J. Manthel), the chairman of the outhield section of the Aero Club (Mr. J. E. C. Knight), the manager of the Agricultural Bank (Mr. S. R.

Continued on Page Eight

Examiner (Launceston, Tas. : 1900 - 1954), Monday 18 February 1935, page 7 (3)

Continued on Page Eight